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MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File No. 40-8064
FROM: Gary R. Konwinski, Project Manager

Licensing Branch 2

Uranium Recovery Field Office, Region IV
SUBJECT: REVIEW AND UPDATE OF EXXON MINERALS COMPANY EXPANDED

R&D PILOT LICENSE

The Uranium Recovery Field Office initiated a review of Source Material
License SUA-1064. The intent of the review was to identify editorial
errors, update obsolete conditions and enter the license into the word
processing system.

A review of the license indicated that the requirements of License
Condition No. 27 have been fulfilled and therefore should be deleted from
Source Material License SLA-1064. It was also noted that License
Condition Nos. 11, 17, 31, 32 and 34 contained language which is no
longer relevant due to previous licensing actions. Therefore, these
conditions have been revised.

Additionally, editorial changes were made in License Condition Nos. 12,
16, 18, 19, 21-26 and 33. These changes included correction of
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mis-spellings, punctuation changes and deletion of typographical errors.
These changes have clarified the intent of the license conditions without
changing their meanings.
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Gary R. Konwinski, Project Manager
Licensing Branch 2

Uranium Recovery Field Office
Region IV

/S|

Edward F. Hawkins, Chief
Licensing Branch 2
Uranium Recovery Field Office, Region IV
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